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Question #1 - Do WBE/MBE purchases of services and/or goods made from sub-sub contractors count toward the WBE/MBE goals as long as there is a documentation trail to support the spend? 
Answer # 1 - No. Subs of subcontractors (3rd tier firms) are not counted.
Question #2 - In the event that an inmate is required to go to the emergency room, or needs to be hospitalized on an emergent basis while at the Work Release program, what is mechanism for these hospitalization charges to be covered by the IDOC? 
Answer #2 - If the vendor chooses to use the IDOC medical provider, the vendor situation will be reviewed by the CMS medical provider, for emergent care, and hospitalization charges will be paid by the IDOC.     If the vendor chooses to use its own medical services it will be responsible for all costs, including emergent care and hospitalization.  In some cases, the IDOC may accept at its discretion the return of an offender who requires more than short term hospitalization.

Question #3 - What is the minimum length of sentence of an offender to the Work Release facility? 

Answer #3 - The minimum is Ninety (90) days.

Question #4 - Is a complete second proposal for more than 150 required or just an indication within the original proposal of what the maximum number we could house? 

Answer #4 - A second proposal for more than 150 is not required; it is only requested as an optional, additional response.    The specifications only call for 150 offender capacity and the proposals should include a cost proposal based only on 150 offenders, with a second, additional cost proposal for more than 150 included only if the Respondent chooses to propose this option.   That having been said, a Respondent may indicate in its proposal for 150 offenders that it is capable of housing more than 150 offenders; however, Respondent’s cost proposal for 150 offenders should be based solely on 150 offenders, and not reflect this additional capacity.  If Respondent wishes to propose a housing more than 150 offenders, this must be in a separate second proposal with it own separate cost proposal.
Question #5 - There are several IDOC policies listed in RFP 10-79, Work Release Re-Entry Facility, which provide guidance regarding certain aspects of the facility operation.  Would the Department please provide electronic copies of these policies in advance of the pre-proposal conference?

Answer #5 -   The IDOC Policies and Procedure Manual can be located at: http://www.in.gov/idoa/proc/bids/rfp-10-79/
